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PUR-1619
ADDENDUM NO. 1
INVITATION TO BID

CONOCOCHEAGUE WIN 911 UPGRADE

DATE: Friday, June 9, 2023 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, June 14, 2023
2:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of three (3) pages.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through
either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance
(w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing
Department to submit their bid and/or to attend the Pre-Bid Conference. Alternate routes are
controlled by a door access system. The general public will be subject to wand search and will be
required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior to entry. Prohibited items
include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition, and explosive devices;
Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting needles,
or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace, or any other chemical defense sprays; and
Illegal substances.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: 1s vendor responsible for purchasing new PCs or does the county already have
PCs ready for installation.

Response: Vendor is required to purchase new PC’s.
ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: Are bidders required to bid on both tasks 1 &2?
Response: Yes, the bidder is required to bid on both task 1 and task 2.

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: How quickly is the county looking to carry out tasks
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ITEM NO. 4:

ITEM NO. 5:

ITEM NO. 6:

ITEM NO. 7:

ITEM NO. 8:

ITEM NO. 9:

Response: Refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 8, General Conditions and
Instructions to Bidders, Item No. 29, Contract Time.

Inquiry: Can you provide list of vendors who have provided these requirements in the
past?

Response: The County has not contracted this service in the past.

Inguiry: how long is are systems Engineers required to be available on site and
remotely

Response: Refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 22, Specifications,
Description, Task No. 2, Plant Logic and Modifications, Number 6.

Inquiry: When is the last day to submit alternative systems
Response: No replacement system is acceptable because it is an in-kind replacement.

Inquiry: are there any other requirements needed to be submitted with bid. Are vendors
only evaluated on the price quote?

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 7 herein: Refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page
11, Item No. 5, Responsibility/Qualifications of Bidder. The bidders must demonstrate
they have done similar projects for other municipalities.

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 7 herein: No, in determining responsibility,
qualifications, in addition to price, shall be considered

Inquiry: What are the minimum system requirements for the Workstation and Server
Computers? (i.e. Processor, RAM, HDD/SSD, Storage Space, RAID, etc.)

What form factor? (Desktop/Tower, Rack Mount)

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 8 herein: Workstations shall be Dell’s Precision T7910
with Intel Core 2 Duo processor running at 2.66 GHz or faster with 32 GB of ram or
approved equal. The server shall be a Dell PET630 with Intel Core 2 Duo processor
running at 2.66 GHz or faster with 32 GB of ram.

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 8 herein: The workstation shall be desktop/tower and
the server shall be a rack mounted.

Inquiry: Are any new peripherals required to be provided (i.e. Mouse, Keyboard,
Monitors, Printers, External Storage, UPS, etc.)

Response: No new peripherals are required.

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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ITEM NO. 10:  Inquiry: We are assuming existing software licenses are extended to be used for the
WIN-911 and Factory/Talk packages and no new licensing is required by this ITB.
Please confirm.
Response: No new licenses are required.

ITEM NO. 11:  Inquiry: Is there a contract timeline or maximum duration?

Response: Please see Item No. 3 of this Addendum.

By Authority of:

Rick F. Curry, CPPO
Director of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



